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K .:!>. Malmberg 
Ass istant Legal Adviset· for Management 
Department of State 
Wn.ohington, D.C. 20520 

Attention: Ben Dixon 
. . 

Dear Mr. Malmberg: 
. . ' 

Re: Horman ~ ~· v . Kissinger.=!_ :!_., U.S .D .C., 
·. D.C., Civil Action No. 77-1748 

This is in response to your l etter to this Office dated 23 December 
1977 i..-i which you seek ccr.tain information from CIA concerning all e-

. gatic~: 6 mad" by the plaintUfs!in the above-referenced lawsuit. 
Specillcally, you have icrwarded e.>..-tracts of 1976 internal State Department 
memoranda and have asked Ior input conce:rning questions :md spec:.: 
ulation ccntaiz::ed therein rw~g to GIA1s possible knowledge of or 
involvement in the dea.tli o£ Charles Herman during the 1973 coup in 

·chile. ·· · . . . 
. . . •. .. 

Your letter was app:.rently prompted by a desire to assist the 
Departmen t of Justic.-, whiCh is :representing the dei~tndants in this. 
case, in gathering all relevant in!onnalian surrounding the occurrences 

· at issue in the law~. As you laiow, this O!fi.ce with the approval of 
. · · ·sehlo;. JustiCe Dep.arfment officials haS 'been ·dealing directly with the 
. . · Assatu:tt U.S. Attorney assig.,...d t•~ tho. cas~: in this connection. we 

· haye made avaUa.ble to him all of our file& ~ this matter and "will c.on­
tinue t o provide l;>im with whatever additional information and assist.ance 
whicq,h~ may requh-e • .However, in Oie interests o! adchessing the­
questions raised !D. the extract!! which yo)l have proVided us, le t me 
assure you on behalf cf .this Ag.,)cy that CIA had no prior knowledge 
of and played .no r ole in either the qea.th of Mr. Ho:rina.n or in the events 
surroundif'i the subsequent dispasitio"! ol. his remai.a.s. · 

. .. . . . .. 

APPROVED FOR RELEASE 

CC! 
. . . 

S tevenS. Cowen, 
Assistant U.S. Attorney 
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